Ryan Hobbs

From: Ryan Hobbs

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 11:55 AM

To: 'Hollanders, Stephanie'

Cc: Williams, Sam; Russell Parish

Subject: RE: Public Information request (#30732) - Simple Recycling

Please seek an opinion from the AG.
Ryan

From: Hollanders, Stephanie [mailto:Stephanie.Hollanders@austintexas.gov]
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 9:24 AM

To: Ryan Hobbs <rhobbs@texasdisposal.com>

Cc: Williams, Sam <Sam.Williams@austintexas.gov>

Subject: RE: Public Information request (#30732) - Simple Recycling

Good morning Ryan —

Sorry for the delay. Okay, on the Simple Recycling proposal that is attached to the contract, pages 1-13 were redacted
because they were marked as proprietary. The Green City Recycler proposal is complete — no redactions were made. In
their table of contents, the page numbers are slightly different than they have them marked on the actual pages, but the
sections and forms match up.

Please let me know if you would like us to start the Attorney General process to request the proprietary docs in the
Simple Recycling proposal.

Thanks,
Stephanie

From: Ryan Hobbs [mailto:rhobbs@texasdisposal.com]

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 1:05 PM

To: Hollanders, Stephanie <Stephanie.Hollanders@austintexas.gov>
Cc: Williams, Sam <Sam.Williams@austintexas.gov>

Subject: RE: Public Information request (#30732) - Simple Recycling

Hello Stephanie,

Circling back on this — do you have the complete RFP responses yet?
Thanks,

Ryan

From: Hollanders, Stephanie [mailto:Stephanie.Hollanders@austintexas.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 10:42 AM

To: Ryan Hobbs <rhobbs@texasdisposal.com>

Cc: Williams, Sam <Sam.Williams@austintexas.gov>

Subject: RE: Public Information request (#30732) - Simple Recycling




Ok, 1 will follow-up. It could be some proprietary information that was redacted, but | will definitely get back to you
shortly and let you know the status.

Thanks!
Stephanie

From: Ryan Hobbs [mailto:rhobbs@texasdisposal.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 10:31 AM

To: Hollanders, Stephanie <Stephanie.Hollanders@austintexas.gov>
Cc: Williams, Sam <Sam.Williams@austintexas.gov>

Subject: RE: Public Information request (#30732) - Simple Recycling

Stephanie,

Good morning. I've gone through the documents you provided on Tuesday. Both RFP responses are incomplete. Please
provide the complete RFP response for Green City Recycler and Great Lakes Recycling dba Simple Recycling.

Thanks,

Ryan

From: Hollanders, Stephanie [mailto:Stephanie.Hollanders@austintexas.gov]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 10:00 AM

To: Ryan Hobbs <rhobbs@texasdisposal.com>

Cc: Williams, Sam <Sam.Williams@austintexas.gov>

Subject: RE: Public Information request (#30732) - Simple Recycling

Hi Ryan,
On the Simple Recycling response or the Green City Recycler response? | will follow-up with the buyer.....

Thanks!
Stephanie

From: Ryan Hobbs [mailto:rhobbs@texasdisposal.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 1:38 PM

To: Hollanders, Stephanie <Stephanie.Hollanders@austintexas.gov>
Cc: Williams, Sam <Sam.Williams@austintexas.gov>

Subject: RE: Public Information request (#30732) - Simple Recycling

Ms. Hollanders,

| appears at least the cover page, and perhaps more than that, of the contractor’s RFP response is not included with your
attachment. Please send me a copy of the contractor’s full RFP response.

Thanks,

Ryan

From: Hollanders, Stephanie [mailto:Stephanie.Hollanders@austintexas.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 3:08 PM

To: Ryan Hobbs <rhobbs@texasdisposal.com>

Cc: Williams, Sam <Sam.Williams@austintexas.gov>

Subject: Public Information request (#30732) - Simple Recycling
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PIR 30732
RESPONSE

Good Afternoon Mr. Hobbs,

Thank you for contacting the City of Austin Central Purchasing Department. | am writing in response your public
information request received by our office on November 14, 2016. Attached you will find the contract information
responsive to your request.

Thank you for your interest in the City of Austin. Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Stephanie Hollanders

Administrative Specialist

City of Austin Central Purchasing

124 W. 8™ Street, Suite 310

Austin, Texas 78701

Phone: (512) 974-2023

Email: Stephanie.Hollanders@austintexas.gov

Manager:
Sam Williams, Administrative Supervisor
512-974-2203

iﬁ FPlease consider the environment before printing this email



